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Hub Testing Laboratory, Inc.
Memo

To: AHERA File for the Nettle Middle School
From:Lynne Whitcraft @
Date: April 2011 J

Re: Nettle Middle School 3-Year Re-inspection

A complete gut renovation was performed at the Nettle Middle School. The new school was
completed in 2000. A letter from the architect and/or contractor stating that to the best of
their knowledge no ACM was used in the construction at the Nettle Middle School should be
obtained. Once this letter is obtained, it should be placed in both the master AHERA file and
the individual school file. In addition, a copy should also be submitted to the EPA’s regulation
office to verify that this school can be removed from the AHERA inspection list.
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